
Engineers  |  Architects  |  Planners  |  Scientists 

Short Elliott Hendrickson Inc., 11 Civic Center Plaza, Suite 200, Mankato, MN 56001-7710 

507.388.1989  |  877.316.7636  |  888.908.8166 fax  |  sehinc.com 

SEH is 100% employee-owned  |  Affirmative Action–Equal Opportunity Employer 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Mayor and City Council 
 Joshua Tetzlaff, City Administrator 
 
FROM: Chris Knutson, PE (Lic. MN) 
 
DATE: July 1, 2025 
 
RE: Project Updates 
 
 
See below for updates on current SEH Projects for the City of New Prague. 
 
2024 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
The contractor has provided a turf maintenance/restoration plan for the rest of the project. All contract 
work with the exception of saw/seal of the pavement has been completed.  
 
2025 STREET AND UTILITY IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 
The contractor anticipates paving the south four blocks of Lincoln Avenue N tomorrow. Concrete is 
scheduled for next week for the remaining block of Lincoln Avenue N, west block of 1st Street NE, and 
south 2 blocks of Pershing Avenue N. Utilities are nearly complete project wide.  
 
CITY CENTER GRADING PLAN – PHASE 1 
A pay application is included with the consent agenda. The work is substantially complete.  
 
CITY CENTER STORM POND 
Final design is underway with plan completion anticipated for the end of July 
 
LEAD SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENTS 
The 2025 lead service line replacement project is currently being advertised for bidding. Construction is 
expected later this year. The 2026 lead service line project is expected to start design in the fall.  
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